

ROMAN KOSTYRKO

• DETAILS •

Ivano-Frankivs'k
Ukraine
+380996329148
kostyrko.romaan@gmail.com

• LINKS •

Linkedin

SKILLS

Communication Skills
Startup and Fundraising
Ability to Multitask
Microsoft Office
International Law
Legal Drafting
Administrative Skills

• LANGUAGES •

Ukrainian

Russian

English

German

PROFILE

Driven by a passion for community building and social engagement, I am a committed young professional specializing at the crossroads of social initiatives and legal expertise. With extensive experience in understanding the challenges faced by social initiatives and charitable foundations, I provide strategic guidance to help them navigate the complexities of organizational development, capacity building, fundraising, and legal issues.

■ EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Fundraising and Grant Manager at Promprylad Foundation, Ivano-Frankivs'k

February 2023 — Present

- Creating and implementing fundraising strategies in both corporate and institutional directions
- Creating pitches and presentations to be performed before potential donors
- Developing concept notes and filling applications for various grants
- Planning budgets and working on their implementations

Virtual Legal Officer at Legal Nodes, Ivano-Frankivs'k

September 2022 — November 2022

- Advising crypto startups on various matter including investment, corporate and AML regulation
- Communication with banks' and local law firms' representatives regarding account opening, company registration and issue of shares.
- Preparing company registration strategy(legal wrappers) for DAO projects
- Drafting contracts and policies for crypto startups

Legal Assistant at OneUkraine, Ivano-Frankivsk

May 2022 — August 2022

- Assisting with the legal affairs of the newly established foundation.
- Engaging with donors and stakeholders to secure funding and facilitate the implementation of initiatives.
- Coordinating and organizing volunteers to evacuate refugees from Kharkiv.

Legal Advisor at Digital Lawyers, London

December 2021 — May 2023

- Legal support of NFT platforms;
- Due diligence and legal compliance for Crypto companies;
- Drafting agreements and legal documents;
- · Communication with clients and maintaining cases;
- · Consulting on early-stage investment

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Law, Ivan Franko National University of Lviv, Lviv

September 2015 — June 2019

University's faculty of law is one of the oldest Ukrainian law schools. It offers courses in all areas from the best professionals in Ukraine. Among the required courses I have taken also:

- International Public Law
- FUTaw
- · International Private Law

Organizations:

ELSA (European Law Student's Association)

Master of Laws, International Intellectual Property, IIT Chicago-Kent College of Law, Chicago

August 2019 — June 2020

One of the best IP programs in the US and the first Master's degree program in International Intellectual Property offered in the USA. The faculty offers different IP related courses taught by the prominent specialists in the area like prof. Edward Lee or prof. Graeme Dinwoodie. The overall GPA rate is 3.4.

Organizations:

IPLS (Intellectual Property law Society) (07/2019 - 05/2020)

Member

ILHS (International Law Honor Society) (09/2019 - 05/2020)

Member (Participant of the Jessup moot court competition)

EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Vice President at ELSA Lviv, Lviv

August 2018 — August 2019

- · Creating marketing materials;
- Organization of various events aimed for developing either hard or soft skills of Ukrainian law students.

COURSES

Paralegal Course, CLS

January 2022 — October 2022

FinTech Law and Policy, Duke University

December 2021 — January 2022